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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Cancel - RTHN400336245 - incorrect pricing

1 message

McGlynn, Simon (RTH) OUH <Simon.McGlynn@ouh.nhs.uk> 13 March 2025 at 09:02

To: "Harvey, lan (RTH) OUH" <lan.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>, "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Hello lan
Not only has pricing changed but code too.

Best to cancel and resubmit a new request via nep.

Many Thanks

= A A close up of a logo Description Simon McGlynn
automatically generated Non Stock Buyer
Procurement & Supply Chain

OUH @ Cowley 1°" Floor | Unipart House | @& Remote Working — Please call on Teams
Oxford OX4 2PG

Upcoming Out of Office:

From: Harvey, lan (RTH) OUH <lan.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2025 08:59

To: McGlynn, Simon (RTH) OUH <Simon.McGlynn@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: RTHN400336245 - incorrect pricing

Hi Simon
Can we proceed with the order at the correct price or do you need me to cancel and resubmit?

lan

lan Harvey

Clinical Perfusion Manager Cardiothoracic Theatres
JR Main Level 1

@ Tel: 01865 222960 / 01865 221047

04 Email_ian.harvey@ouh.nhs.uk

From: McGlynn, Simon (RTH) OUH <Simon.McGlynn@ouh.nhs.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2025 16:00

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; Harvey, lan (RTH) OUH <lan.Harvey@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: RTHN400336245 - incorrect pricing

Hello lan

Do you wish to cancel order RTHN400336245 and start again submitting a new order (through our system) at the
correct price and product code, please advise?
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Many Thanks
. . . Simon McGlynn
Oxford University Hos‘pltals m Non Stock Buyer
NHS Foundation Trust
Procurement & Supply Chain & Remote Working — Please call on Teams
OUH @ Cowley 1t Floor | Unipart House
Oxford OX4 2PG Upcoming Out of Office:

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2025 15:57

To: McGlynn, Simon (RTH) OUH <Simon.McGlynn@ouh.nhs.uk>
Subject: RTHN400336245 - incorrect pricing

Good afternoon Simon,
Thank you for your PO RTHN400336245.

Part number 0110016 has been superseded by part number 0110018 - oxygen sensor R-17V.
The correct price when purchasing ten is £39 each. The other price breaks are as follows:

1=£43.10 2=£4105each 3-10=£ 39.00 each 11 or more = £ 36.95 each

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.
Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in
the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email
where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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